Sayin Yetkili;

4982 sayil1 Bilgi Edinme Hakk1 Kanunu’nun Uygulanmasina iliskin Esas ve Usuller
Hakkinda Yonetmeligin 17. maddesi ¢ergevesinde tarafiniza yonlendirilmistir.
Bilgilerinizi arz ederiz.

Gida, Tarim ve Hayvancilik Bakanligi Bilgi Edinme Birimi

From: Murvet KORKMAZ

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Necla YAMAN

Subject: FW: Business cooperation

Ekonomi Bakanhgina gonderilmek lizere iade!

From: Necla YAMAN

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Murvet KORKMAZ

Subject: FW: Business cooperation

From: Konrad Wasilewski [ mailto:konrad.wasilewski@eiagency.eu]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:08 PM

To: Necla YAMAN

Cc: Tomasz Ilczuk

Subject: Re: Business cooperation

Sayin Baylar,
Avrupa Yatirim Ajansi olarak, Tiirk sirketleri ile isbirligi ilgilendi. Su anda dogal ham i¢i
kabuk kabak ¢ekirdegi tedarikciler ariyor.

Firmamiz EI Ajansi miktarda aylik (sonugta) 20 konteyner kabak ¢ekirdegi satin arabuluculuk
siparis aldu.

Boyle bir islemde ilgi olacagint Toplum 6nerilen sirketler ile irtibata geciniz.

Biz herhangi bir yardim i¢in minnettar olacaktir.

Saygilarimizla,
Konrad Wasilewski

2015-09-16 13:28 GMT+02:00 Necla YAMAN <Necla. YAMAN@tarim.gov.tr>:

Sayin Tlgili,


mailto:konrad.wasilewski@eiagency.eu
mailto:Necla.YAMAN@tarim.gov.tr

Yabanci uyruklu ozel ve tiizel kisilerin basvurularini ilgili kanunlar geregi Tiirkce
yapmalar1 gerekmektedir. Bilgilerinize arz ederim.

Gida,Tarim ve Hayvanciik Bakanhgi Bilgi Edinme Birimi

From: Konrad Wasilewski [mailto:konrad.wasilewski@eiagency.eu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Tarimbilgi

Subject: Fwd: Business cooperation

Dear Sirs,

As a European Investment Agency, we are interested in cooperation with Turkish companies.
At the moment we are looking for suppliers of natural Raw in- shell pumpkin seeds.

Our Company EI Agency received the order to mediation in buying pumpkin seeds in a quantity (ultimately) 20
containers per month.

Please contact Governmental recommended companies that would be interested in such a
transaction.

We would be grateful for any help.

With best regards,

Konrad Wasilewski


mailto:konrad.wasilewski@eiagency.eu

Liitfen bu e-postay1 yazdirmadan 6nce cevrenizi diisiiniin. | Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

YASAL UYARI :Bu e-posta mesaji ve onunla iletilen tiim ekler, gonderildigi kisi ya da kuruma 6zel olup, gizli imtiyazli,6zel bilgiler
igerebilecegi gibi gizlilik ytikiimliiltigii de tasiyor olabilir. Bu mesajda ve ekindeki dosyalarda bulunan tiim fikir ve goriisler sadece
adres yazarma ait olup, Gida Tarim ve Hayvancilik Bakanligimnin resmi goriisiinii yansitmaz.Gida Tarim ve Hayvancilik Bakanligi, bu e-
posta icerigindeki bilgilerin kullanilmasi nedeniyle hi¢ kimseye kars1 sorumlu tutulamaz. Mesajin yetkili alicis1 veya alicisina iletmekten
sorumlu kisi degilseniz, mesaj icerigini ya da eklerini kullanmayiiz, kopyalamaymiz, yaymayiniz, baska kisilere yénlendirmeyiniz ve
mesaj1 gonderen kisiyi derhal e-posta yoluyla haberdar ederek, bu mesaji ve eklerini herhangi bir kopyasimi muhafaza etmeksizin siliniz.
Bu e-posta mesaj1 viriis koruma sistemleri ile korunuyor olsa bile, Gida Tarim ve Hayvancilik Bakanlig1 size, mesajin ve bilgilerinin
degisiklige ugramamasi, biittinltigiin ve gizliligin korunmas1 konusunda garanti vermemekte olup, e-posta igerigine yetkisiz olarak
yapilan miidahale,viriis icermesi ve/ veya bilgisayar sisteminize verebilecegi herhangi bir zarardan da sorumlu degildir.

DISCLAMER :This e-mail and all the annexes attached to it are dedicated to the persons or institutions they have been sent to and they
may contain confidential, privileged special information as well as confidentiality obligation. All the ideas and the opinions in this e-
mail and the attached files belong only to the writer of the address and they do not reflect the official opinion of the Ministry of the Food
Agriculture and Livestock. Ministry of Food Agriculture and Livestock can not be seen responsible against anybody for the use of
information within the content of this e-mail. If you are not the authorised person to get the e-mail or the responsible person to send it to
the authorised person, do not use, copy, extend and transfer the content of the message or its annexes to other people and after
informing the person sending the e-mail immediately, delete the e-mail and its annexes without saving any copy. Even if this e-mail is
protected by virus protection systems, Ministry of Food Agriculture and Livestock does not give the guarantee for saving the e-mail and
its annexes and the protection of completeness and confidentiality and it is not responsible for an unauthorised intervention to the
content of the e-mail, virus and/or damage given to your computer system.

Pozdrawiam,

Konrad Wasilewski




